,2¥#n Power Compan;
“ATIN: Mr, H, B, Tucker, Vice President
Nuclear Production Department
422 South Church Street
Charlotte, NC 28242

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: SCENARIO FOR 1988 MCGUIRE NUCLEAR STATION RADIOLOGICAL EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS EXERCISE

Thank you for providing the scenario for the McGuire Radioloiical Emergency
Preparedness Exercise scheduled for September 14-15, 1988, our submittal
appears to fulfill the requirements for an ennual onsite exercise. Any
corments that we may have rogcrding details of the scenario will be transmitied
to your Curporate Emergency Preparedness Coordinator by telephone,

1f you have any gquestions regarding this matter, please contact Mr, Thomas R,
Decker of our staff at 404-33)1.2659,

Sincerely,

/ - . i
Origieal Signed by

Douglas M, Collins, Chief
Emergency Preparedness and
Radiological Protection Branch
Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards

ce: 3<7L. McConnell, Station Manager

bee: MRC Resident Inspector
ORS, Technical Assistant
LB7 Hood, NRR
Document Control Desk
State of Scuth Carolina
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